

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 5:46 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint

Not a prob. Hope it works for you.

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 5:45 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint

You are fantastic! Sorry I held you up. Thank you, Terry!

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 5:43 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Flint
Importance: High

Dave...

Please see the attached, which includes the info I shared yesterday. I have asked Brad at DEQ if he has anything more, as they have had more involvement on the water issue. I will forward anything he sends me. I believe there is a meeting next week with the G to discuss this issue, though clearly he may face media questions well before that occurs.

We suggest the G say the *residents deserve clean, safe water and EM Jerry Ambrose, his management team and the DEQ are working to ensure that...and that the State will be a resource where and when possible (as we have with other issues, ie, crime).*

I cannot speak to other "requests" in the Mayor's letter (dated 1-18), which seek waivers, Federal and State funding, etc.

As you will see in the document, the city is committed to addressing the issue and in fact, has taken numerous steps (with guidance and/or approval from DEQ) to date.

Hope this helps.

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 5:45 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Flint 2
Attachments: Adressing Flint's Water Concerns final.docx

Sorry....meant to attach this to the prior e-mail.

This is a doc compiled by the city.